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J. Edgar Hoover, Director | 7 

_ United States Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation _ 

Washington, D. Cc. 20535 | 

    

     
   

  

    

    
- Dear Sir: _ 

e been a student of the President's . 

tion of President... 

supporting testimony. : 

For some time e Thay 

Commission on the“Assassina' 

-. Kennedy Report together r with a the 
eee 

    

     
    
    

   
a elementary calculations to. 

some simple anatomy common to a first year medical student. 

‘The results of these hitherto unconsidered points show that itis... 

‘most unlikely that the Late President and Governor Connally were a 

struck by the same bullet. adele ca ceage digs 
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. Also, t have fired into some recently ‘amputated human
 arms . ‘ 

with a 6.5 mm Mannlicher-Carcano rifle to reproduce the wound 1 ‘ 

inflicted on the wrist of ‘Governor Connally. The recovered bullets 

are quite dissimilar * from exhibit 399. 

    

         

   

        

      

    

show 1 my ‘results to you, 
" Should like ‘to come sto “Washington, 

Shall look forward : 

explain my findings, and obtain your reaction. 

_|to hearing from you.’ 

       

  

    

      

  

Sincerely, . 

       
John Nichols, M.D. ° 

Associate Professor of Pathology wg Z 33 
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